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INDIANA BOARD OF PHARMACY 
 
 

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
Indiana Government Center South, Room W064 

402 W. Washington St. 
Indianapolis, IN  46204 

 
 

MINUTES OF the April 8, 2013 Board Meeting 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM   
 
President and Presiding Officer Sara St. Angelo called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. in Room W064 of 
the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204, and 
declared a quorum with 6 members present, in accordance with IC § 25-26-13-3. 
 

Board Members Present: 
  
 Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 

Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
 Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  

Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 

 
 Present At: 8:30 a.m.  
  

State Officials Present: 
 
Greg Pachmayr, Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
Amy Hall, Assistant Board Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 

 Deborah Frye, Compliance Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
Jackie Day, Litigation Specialist, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 

 Eric Pearcy, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
 Zaneta Nunnally, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
 Amy Phillips, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
 Tim Thomas, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 

Gordon White, Board Advisory Counsel, Office of the Attorney General 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General 

 
 

II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Cover to adopt the agenda.   
 
MOTION CARRIED: 5-0-0.  
 
 

III. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Fanning to approve the minutes from 
the previous meeting.  Motion Carried 5-0-0. 
 
 

IV. FULL BOARD APPEARANCES 
A. Tony Jensen – PCA Pharmacy  
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Question regarding pyxis machines being utilized as remote locations in IN long term care 
facilities. 
A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Landis to advise Mr. 
Jense to seek counsel, the motion carried 5-0-0. 
 

B. Pharmacy Creations – John Scott Karolchyk – Non-resident pharmacy 
Trying to obtain a non-resident license. Shipping drugs into the state without a non-resident 
license.  
A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Fanning to refer the 
pharmacy to the Attorney General’s office for a cease and desist order, the motion 
carried 5-0-1. 
A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Landis to deny the 
application, the motion carried 5-0-1. 
 

V. STANDING COMMITTEE MEETINGS                

9:30 – 11:00 a.m. 
 
A. Administration and Licensing Committee (Room W064) 

The Administration and Licensing Committee met at 9:30 a.m. in Room W064 of the Indiana Government 
Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204. 
 
Board Members Present: 
Donna Wall 
Winnie Landis 
Vice President Steve Anderson 
 
Staff Officials Present: 
Amy Hall 
Jackie Day 
 
Personal Appearances – Individuals  
Name: Michael Craig 
Application Type: Pharmacy Technician application 
Reason for personal appearances: positive response 
Notes: Needs an addictionology, phychological, and employer report.  
Committee recommendation to full Board: Table. 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Cover to table, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Laurie Riskovitch 
Application Type: Pharmacy Technician application 
Reason for personal appearances: positive response 
Notes: No Show. Car trouble. 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Reschedule for next month. Table. 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Cover to table, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Nicholas Martin 
Application Type: Pharmacy Technician application 
Reason for personal appearances: positive response 
Notes: Martin did not appear. 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Reschedule for next month. Table. 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Cover to table, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Christopher White 
Application Type: Pharmacy Technician application 
Reason for personal appearances: positive response 
Notes: Need an addictionology report.  
Committee recommendation to full Board: Table.  
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After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Cover to table, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Marvinetta Lewis 
Application Type: Pharmacy Technician application 
Reason for personal appearances: positive response 
Notes: 18 Prior arrests. Need an addictionology report and 5 years of a clean record.  
Committee recommendation to full Board: Deny. 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Cover to deny, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Applications 
Individual Applications 
Name: Cheryl Thompson 
Application Type: pharmacy technician 
Reason for Application Review: positive response 
Notes: OWI. 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Personal Appearance.  
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member 
Wall to require a personal appearance, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Darius Mixon 
Application Type: pharmacy technician 
Reason for Application Review: positive response 
Notes:  
Committee recommendation to full Board: Personal Appearance.  
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member 
Wall to require a personal appearance, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Rosemarie Green 
Application Type: Pharmacist  
Reason for Application Review: reinstatement of expired license 
Notes: Needs to take both exams. 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve after taking both written exams.  
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member 
Wall to approve after the completion of both exams, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Application Review- Facility 
Name: Everest College 
Application Type: Review new facilities using same educational tools 
Reason for Application: New facility 
Notes: Need more information 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Table. 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member 
Cover to table, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Continuing Education Applications 
Applicant name: Don Newman 
CE title: Anticoagulation: TB Update 
Location: Morton Pease Hospital 
Speaker/Presenter: Morton Plant Hospital 
Date: 3/5/2013 
Number of CE hours: 1.0 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member 
Cover to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Applicant name: Terry Pence 
CE title: Pre/Post Course Tests 
Location: Miami, Florida 
Speaker/Presenter: Moutn Sinai School Of Medicine 
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Date: 11/1/12 - 11/3/12 
Number of CE hours: 15.5 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member 
Cover to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Applicant name: Elayne Ansara 
CE title: DSM-5 
Location: Myers Auditorium 

Speaker/Presenter: Wishard Health Services 

Date: 1/8/2013 
Number of CE hours: .5 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member 
Cover to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Applicant name: Lauren Frain 
CE title: Appropriate Total Parental Nutrition Initiation in Hospitalized Patients 
Location: Parkview Regional medical 
Speaker/Presenter: Parkview Regional 
Date: 3/26/2013 
Number of CE hours: .5 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member 
Cover to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Applicant name: Zach Crabill 
CE title: Long term TPN Monitoring  
Location: Parkview Regional medical 
Speaker/Presenter: Parkview Regional 
Date: 7/12/2013 
Number of CE hours: .5 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member 
Cover to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Applicant name: Rachael Cassidy  
CE title: Franciscan St. Francis 2013 Oncology Symposium   
Location: St. Francis Hospital 
Speaker/Presenter: St. Francis 
Date: 4/26/2013 
Number of CE hours: 6.0 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member 
Cover to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Applicant name: Megan Burns  
CE title: Implementation of Pharmacy Services in Cardiac Rehabilitation Program   
Location: Parkview Regional 
Speaker/Presenter: Parkview Regional medical 
Date: 2/14/2013 
Number of CE hours: .5 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member 
Cover to approve once objectives are submitted, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Applicant name: Bryan Statz  
CE title: Post-Ablation Anticoagulation   
Location: Parkview Regional medical 
Speaker/Presenter: Parkview 
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Date: 2/27/2013 
Number of CE hours: .5 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member 
Cover to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 

B. Compliance Committee (Quigley Conference Room) 
The Compliance Committee met at 9:30a.m. in Conference Room 2 of the Indiana Government Center-
South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204. 
 
Board Members Present: 
Bill Cover 
Del Fanning 
President Sara St. Angelo 
 
Staff Officials Present: 
Greg Pachmayr 
Deborah Frye 
Eric Pearcy  
Tim Thomas 
Zaneta Nunnally 
Amy Phillips 
 
Facility Appearances 
Entity Name: Doctor’s Behavioral Health  
Representative: Scott Kaczynski 
Reason for Appearing: Remote Location  
Notes: Ownership of the facilities have not changed but the partnership and location of the dispensing 
pharmacy will change 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Fanning to Approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Entity Name: Franciscan Same Day Surgery  
Representative: Pamela Tanyitiku, Sun Lee Such 
Reason for Appearing: Remote Location 
Notes: Franciscan Hospital Pharmacy will be responsible for the remote location 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval pending inspection 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Fanning to Approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Entity Name: Rivercrest Specialty Hospital  
Representative: Scott Kaczynski 
Reason for Appearing: Remote Location 
Notes: Doctor’s Behavioral Health Hospital will be responsible for the remote location 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval pending inspection 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Fanning to Approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Individual Appearances 
No Individual Appearances. 
 
Application Review 
Name: Carepoint Pharmacy 
Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Reason for Application Review: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Wall to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Pharmagen, Inc. 
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Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Reason for Application Review: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Wall to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Option Health, Ltd.dba BioScrip 
Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Reason for Application Review: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Wall to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Eldon Drug Company 
Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Reason for Application Review: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Notes: Inspection in MO noted violations; request information on compounding violations. 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Table 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Fanning to table, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Hot Shots Nuclear Medicine of Kalamazoo, Michigan 
Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Reason for Application Review: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Wall to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Goot Nursing Home Pharmacy, Inc., dba Pharmerica 
Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Reason for Application Review: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Wall to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Cardinal Health 414, LLC 
Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Reason for Application Review: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Wall to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
Name: Thrift Pharmacy, Inc. – Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Application Type – Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Reason for Application Review: Non-Resident Pharmacy 
Committee recommendation to full Board:  Approval 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member 
Wall to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0. 
 
COMPLIANCE REPORTS 
Compliance Director Report 
 Compliance Director Frye delivered the compliance report orally to the Full Board. 
 
Compliance Officer Reports 
 Compliance Officer Eric Pearcy delivered his report to the committee. 
 Compliance Officer Tim Thomas delivered his report to the committee. 
 Compliance Officer Zaneta Nunnally delivered her report to the committee. 
 Compliance Officer Amy Phillips delivered her report to the committee. 
 
Probation Appearances Review 
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Probationary appearances were conducted by the Compliance Officers in Room W064 of the 
Indiana Government Center South starting at 7:30 a.m. 

 

 Compliance Officer Pearcy conducted the following probationary appearances, and a 
motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the 
following probationary appearances:  

 
Mark Fritz 
Stephanie Muir 
Daniel Rushton 

 
Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

 Compliance Officer Phillips conducted the following probationary appearances, and a 
motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the 
following probationary appearances: 

 
Dennis Flanagan 
Travis Kleingartner 

 
Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

 Compliance Officer Nunnally conducted the following probationary appearances, and 
a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the 
following appearances: 

 
Nicholas Meyers 
Donn Olson 
Donnielle Shead 

 
Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

 Compliance Officer Thomas conducted the following probationary appearances, and 
a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the 
following probationary appearances: 

 
Thomas Goodge 
Donovan Higgins 
Robert Hudson 
Julie Coble 

 
Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

 Compliance Director Frye conducted the following probationary appearances, and a 
motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the 
following probationary appearances: 

 
Jordon Nuger 
Louis Schimenti 
Wes Gillman 

 
Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 
 

 
C. INSPECT Committee (Quigley Conference Room) 

The INSPECT Committee met at 9:30 a.m. in the Quigley Conference Room, Room W072 of the Indiana 
Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204. 
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INSPECT Appearances 
No Appearances scheduled this month.  
 
INSPECT Reports 
INSPECT Director’s Report 
 Marty Allain delivered the INSPECT report orally to the full Board. 
 
Controlled Substance Registration Applications 
Entity name: Humane Society of Whitley County 
Applicant: Lindsay Pease  
Notes: Wanted permission to utilize a drug that is not permitted by statute. 
Committee recommendation to full Board: deny 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Cover to deny, the motion carried 6-0-0.  
 
Entity name: Northwest Regional Surgery Center  
Applicant: Anthony Miller 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Cover to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0.  
 
Entity name: Interventional Pain Management LLC 
Applicant: Chetan Puanik 
Notes: requested 1-5; approve 2 and 5 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve schedules 2 through 5 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Cover to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0.  
 
Entity name: ProScan Imaging Avon 
Applicant: James Joseph 
Notes: CSR. 2 and 3 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Table. 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Fanning to table, the motion carried 6-0-0.  
 
Entity name: ProScan Imaging Fishers 
Applicant: James Joseph 
Notes: CSR. 2 and 3 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Table. 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Fanning to table, the motion carried 6-0-0.  
 
Entity name: ProScan Imaging Carmel 
Applicant: James Joseph 
Notes: CSR. 2 and 3 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Table. 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Fanning to table, the motion carried 6-0-0.  
 
Entity name: Meridian South Surgery Center 
Applicant: Karly Harlan 
Notes: RN or Clinical Manager. 2-5. 
Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve 
After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Fanning to approve, the motion carried 6-0-0.  
 
Individual Appearances 
No Individual Appearances.  
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VI. STANDING COMMITTEE DEBRIEFING/VOTE 11:00 a.m. (or following 

Standing Committee Meetings) (Room W064) 
 

VII. MISCELLANEOUS 
A. Board Director Report 

 

B. Old/New Business 
A. Diagnosis Codes 

Guidelines have been developed by Walgreens to have consistency in safe dispensing of drugs, 
and they will be reaching out to stakeholders to communicate their new policy.  

B. Blu Pharmaceuticals Request 
C. Non-Resident Pharmacy Project Discussion 

 
C. ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

 

A. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Kathryn Walters, R.Ph. 

License No. 26016812A 

Administrative Cause No. 1996 IBP 0004 

Regarding Petition to Withdraw Probation 

Parties Present Kathryn Walters 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 
Timothy Weber, Certified Legal Intern 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary License suspended in 1996 for diversion. License reinstated on probation 
in 2010.  

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to 
approve. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

B. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist Intern Registration of Devon Bascom, R.Ph.I. 

Registration No. 45016168A 

Administrative Cause No. 2012 IBP 0043 

Regarding Petition to Withdraw Probation 

Parties Present Devon Bascom 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 
Timothy Weber, Certified Legal Intern 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
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Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary In July 2011 he was arrested for DWI. He was put on probation when he 
renewed his intern registration.  

Board Action A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning 
to approve. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 
C. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician In-Training Permit of David Webster, 

P.T.I.-T. 

Permit No. 99052791A 

Administrative Cause No. 2012 IBP 0063 

Regarding Petition to Withdraw Probation  

Parties Present David Webster 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 
Timothy Weber, Certified Legal Intern 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary He is still on criminal probation/ deferment program. Board Dismissed 
petition as premature.  

Board Action A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning 
to dismiss the petition. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 

D. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist Intern Registration of Brandon Bergman, R.Ph.I. 

Registration No. 45017279A 

Administrative Cause No. 2012 IBP 0044 

Regarding Petition to Withdraw Probation 

Parties Present Brandon Bergman 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 
Timothy Weber, Certified Legal Intern 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary He was charged in March 2012 for OWI. He was put on probation when 
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he renewed his Intern registration. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member 
Fanning to approve. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

  

E. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Barney Dotson, R.Ph. 

License No. 26014491A 

Administrative Cause No. 2007 IBP 0010 

Regarding Petition to Reinstate License 

Parties Present Barney Dotson 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 
Timothy Weber, Certified Legal Intern 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary In September 2009 his license was suspended. To petition for 
reinstatement he needs to bring documentation that his license has been 
reinstated in Ohio. Board approved reinstatement on probation with 
probation appearances every 6 months. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Wall to 
approve reinstatement of license on probation.  

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 
F. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Courtney Richardson, 

C.Ph.T. 

Certification No. 67009225A 

Administrative Cause No. 2012 IBP 0057 

Regarding Continued Final Hearing 

Parties Present Richardson did not appear.  

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Continued until May. Voluntary ES extension agreement. 

Board Action A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Cover to approve continuance until May. 
A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Fanning to approve agreement for voluntary summary 
suspension extension.  
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Vote Motion Carried 4-0-2.  

 

G. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Jessica Curtis, R.Ph. 

License No. 26020384A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0017 

Regarding Continued Final Hearing 

Parties Present Curtis did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary State requested the case be dismissed.  

Board Action A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President 
Anderson to approve the dismissal. 

Vote Motion Carried 5-0-1  

  

H. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Tara Feldhaus, R.Ph. 

License No. 26018447A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0015 

Regarding Continued Final Hearing 

Parties Present Tara Feldhaus 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Board found her guilty for 3 out of 4 counts. 6 months of suspension: 
Psychology and Addictionology reports, $3,000 fine paid within 6 months 
and cost of prosecution paid within 30 days. All needs to be done before 
reinstatement. Board wants to check the allegations made against CVS. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning 
to find the respondent guilty of violating Ind. Code § 25-1-9-
4(a)(1)(B). 
A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member 
Landis to find the respondent guilty of violating Ind. Code § 25-1-9-
4(a)(3), 21 CFR 1306.11(a). 
A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall 
to find the respondent guilty of violating Ind. Code § 25-1-9-4(a)(3), 
21 CFR 1306.14(e). 
A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to 
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find the respondent guilty of violating Ind. Code § 25-1-9-4(a)(3), 21 
CFR 1304.04(h). 
A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to 
approve suspension for 6 months. 

Vote Motion Carried 5-0-1.  

 

I. In the Matter of the Indiana Home Medical Equipment Service Provider License of 
American Medical Oxygen Sales Corporation 

License No. 69000056A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0008 

Regarding Continued Final Hearing 

Parties Present AMOS did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary In 2010 AMOS failed to notify the board of relocation. Settlement: Letter 
of Reprimand and $1,000 fine.  

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Fanning 
to approve settlement. 

Vote Motion Carried 5-0-1.  

 

J. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Darius Zelvys, C.Ph.T. 

Certification No. 67020128A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0022 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present Zelvys did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary No show. NPD. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Fanning 
to approve notice of proposed default. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 

K. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician In-Training Permit of Patrick Durrett, 
P.T.I.-T. 

Permit No. 99022097A 
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Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0030 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present Durrett did not appear.  

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary No show. NPD. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Fanning 
to approve notice of proposed default. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 

L. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Frank Habermell, R.Ph. 
 

License No. 26015342A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0027 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present Habermell did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary No Show. Pharmacy technician in training practicing pharmacy without a 
permit. Settlement: Letter of reprimand and $500 fine. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Cover 
to approve settlement. 

Vote Motion Carried 5-0-1. 

 

M. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Melissa Lexow, C.Ph.T. 

Certification No. 67002248A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0023 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present Lexow did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
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Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary No Show. NPD. 

Board Action A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Wall to approve notice of proposed default. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

N. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Nicole Snodgrass, 
C.Ph.T. 

Certification No. 67007304A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0026 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present Nicole Snodgrass 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary 2 felony charges; Revoke certification. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning 
to revoke certification. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

O. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Lisa Hurt, R.Ph. 

License No. 26016059A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0009 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present Hurt did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Continued until May. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Cover 
to approve continuance until May. 
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Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 

P. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Jason Miller, R.Ph. 

License No. 26021902A 

Administrative Cause No. 2011 IBP 0069 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present Miller did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Settlement: Probation for the duration of PRN contract and $500 fine. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to 
approve settlement. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.   

 

Q. In the Matter of the Indiana Non-Resident Pharmacy Permit of ANEWrx 

Permit No. 64001058A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0024 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present ANEWrx did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Settlement: Revoke non-resident permit. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Cover to 
approve settlement. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

R. In the Matter of the Indiana Non-Resident Pharmacy Permit of Postal Prescription Services 

Permit No. 64000223A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0031 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present PPS did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
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General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Settlement: Letter of Reprimand 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning 
to approve settlement. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 
 

S. In the Matter of the Indiana Home Medical Equipment Provider License of Therapy One, 
Inc. 

License No. 69000536A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0029 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present Therapy One Inc. did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Settlement: Letter of Reprimand and $1,000 fine. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to 
approve settlement. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

T. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy License of DanMar Family Pharmacy 

License No. 60004288A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0028 

Regarding Final Hearing 

Parties Present DanMar Family Pharmacy did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the None 



Prepared by Greg Pachmayr, Director 
Indiana Board of Pharmacy 

18 

Petitioner 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Settlement: Letter of Reprimand 

Board Action A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Cover to approve settlement. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 

U. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Amber Rodda, C.Ph.T. 
 

Certification No. 67012443A 

Administrative Cause No. 2011 IBP 0027 

Regarding Order to Show Cause 

Parties Present Rodda did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary No Show. NPD. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning 
to approve notice of proposed default. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

V. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Lynda Maike, C.Ph.T. 

Certification No. 67001946A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0001 

Regarding Notice of Proposed Default 

Parties Present Maike did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Held in default and revoked certification. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to 
hold respondent in default. 
A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Fanning 
to revoke certification. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  
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W. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Danyel Franklin, C.Ph.T. 

Certification No. 67016073A 

Administrative Cause No. 2012 IBP 0083 

Regarding Notice of Proposed Default 

Parties Present Franklin did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Held respondent in default and revoked certification. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to 
hold respondent in default. 
A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Vice President 
Anderson to revoke certification. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

X. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Amy Pitcher, C.Ph.T. 

Certification No. 67009432A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0014 

Regarding Notice of Proposed Default 

Parties Present Pitcher did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Held in default and revoked certification. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Vice President 
Anderson to hold respondent in default. 
A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Vice President 
Anderson to revoke certification. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

Y. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of John Webb, R.Ph. 

License No. 26012306A 

Administrative Cause No. 2012 IBP 0095 

Regarding Notice of Proposed Default 

Parties Present Webb did not appear. 
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Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Held in default and suspended license for 50 years. 

Board Action A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by 
Member Fanning to hold respondent in default. 
A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Vice President 
Anderson to suspend respondent’s license for 50 years. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

Z. In the Matter of the Indiana Unlicensed Practice of Canada Drug Services 

License No. Does not hold an Indiana license 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0025 

Regarding Cease and Desist 

Parties Present Canada Drug Services did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary No Show. NPD. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President 
Anderson to approve notice of proposed default.  

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 

AA. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician In-Training Permit of Jessica Jackman,  
P.T.I.-T. 

Permit No. 99054264A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0040 

Regarding Petition for Summary Suspension 

Parties Present Jackman did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
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Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Diversion.  

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to 
approve summary suspension. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

BB. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Intern Registration of Gregory Miller 

Registration No. 45016216A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0041 

Regarding Petition for Summary Suspension 

Parties Present Gregory Miller 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 
Timothy Weber, Certified Legal Intern 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Suspended from Butler until Spring 2014 for Diversion. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Fanning 
to approve summary suspension. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 

CC. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Latoya Montgomery, 
C.Ph.T. 

Certification No. 67013862A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0042 

Regarding Petition for Summary Suspension 

Parties Present Montgomery did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 
Timothy Weber, Certified Legal Intern 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Diversion. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President 
Anderson to approve summary suspension. 
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Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0. 

 

DD. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Katie Marie Canada-
Howard, C.Ph.T. 

Certification No. 67014833A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0043 

Regarding Petition for Summary Suspension 

Parties Present Canada-Howard did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 
Timothy Weber, Certified Legal Intern 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

Roy Huckabee, Kroger Pharmacy Manager 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Diversion. 2 felony charges pending. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to 
approve summary suspension. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 

EE. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Jared Lee Bachman, R.Ph. 

License No. 26021573A 

Administrative Cause No. 2013 IBP 0044 

Regarding Petition for Summary Suspension 

Parties Present Bachman did not appear. 

Counsel Present No Counsel for Respondent 
Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney 
General 

Participating Board 
Members 

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President 
Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President 
Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member  
Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member 
William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member 
Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member 
 

Witnesses for the 
Petitioner 

None 

Witnesses for the State None 

Case Summary Agreement for summary suspension. 

Board Action A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning 
to approve agreement for voluntary suspension. 

Vote Motion Carried 6-0-0.  

 
 
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
President St. Angelo adjourned the meeting at approximately 8:00 p.m. 
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_____________________________________  __________________ 
Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President  Date 
Indiana Board of Pharmacy 
 

 
Next Scheduled Meeting: 

 
Monday, May 13, 2013 

Indiana Government Center South 
Room W064 of the Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 

 


